
MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING

OF

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

§
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT §

A special meeting of the Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District was
held on January 24, 2018, in accordance with the duly posted notice of said meeting. The roll
was called of the members of the Board of Directors, to-wit:

Peter Golde President

Dona! Sartain Vice President

Ronald Ubertini Secretary/Treasurer
Kim Clifford Assistant Secretary
James Koerner Assistant Secretary

All members of the Board were present, except for Directors Sartain and Clifford, thus
constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors. All directors present voted on all matters that
came before the Board. Also in attendance were Jeff Monzingo with Montoya & Monzingo,
LLP; Stefanie Albright and Troupe Brewer, Attorneys, and Lissette Ruiz, Legal Assistant, with
Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle and Townsend, P.C.; Bryce Canady, with Murfee Engineering
Company; Clayton Chandlerwith McCall, Parkhurst & Horton LLP, and Tom Wiles was present
on behalf of the Belvedere Homeowners Association ("HOA")-

Director Golde called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. and stated the Board would first
receive public comment. There were no public comments received.

Director Golde stated the Board would next consider the approval of the minutes of the
December 19, 2017 regular meeting, provided as Exhibit A. Upon motion by Director
Koerner, seconded by Director Ubertini, and unanimously carried by the Board members
present, the Board approved the December 19, 2017 regular meeting minutes.

The next item before the Board was to consider the bookkeeper's report, including, but
not limited to, payment of invoices. Mr. Monzingo distributed a revised bookkeeper's report,
provided as Exhibit B. and stated the invoice for legal services was the only invoice requiring
approval at this time. Mr. Monzingo noted the Attorney General bond expense in the amount of
$1,220 which he stated would be reimbursed to the District from the bond proceeds. Mr.
Monzingo also noted that there were four bond payments made (interest only) and that to date,
the District had collected 57.77% of owed property taxes. Upon motion by Director Koerner,
seconded by Director Ubertini, and unanimously carried by the Board members present,
the Board approved the bookkeeper's report and payment of the invoice for legal services.

7562025



Director Golde stated the next item before the Board was to discuss, consider, and take
action regarding a report from the District's Engineer. Mr. Canady directed the Board to the
Agreement for the Provision of Limited Professional Services regarding the Belvedere Amenity
Center Improvements, provided as Exhibit C. Mr. Canady discussed the various tasks identified
in the Agreement and provided a proposed site plan, provided as Exhibit D. and requested the
Board review and provide feedback on the locations of the proposed storage building and
parking lot. He also requested feedback on a new walking trail from the new parking area back
to the building. Mr. Canady stated he wanted to make sure everyone agreed this was the
preferred layout and that there were no significant changes to the location or scope of the storage
building and parking lot. Director Ubertini asked if the proposal included the maximum amount
of possibleparking spaces that could be included. DirectorGolde stated that the original sketch,
which Dan Ryan worked off of, had one additional space. Director Ubertini stated the District
wanted to maximize the parking. Director Golde agreed that another space could be added
assuming there was no design issue related to including one additional space. Mr. Canady stated
he would review the turn radius to determine if another space could be added. In reviewing the
tasks identified in Exhibit C. Mr. Canady stated Task 1 showed an estimate of $0 since that task
was effectively completed. Mr. Canady asked the Board to review the proposed site plan and
provide any comments. Director Golde stated he did not expect any changes would need to be
made unless Murfee Engineering recommended something. Director Ubertini asked about the
size of the storage facility and specifically if it was the size that was originally proposed, to
which Mr. Canady responded it was and that the building was 801 square feet.

In regards to Task 2, Mr. Canady stated he would take feedback from the drawings and
then conduct an accurate reading of the site plan in person. Mr. Canady stated he obtained
information on the permitting requirements and determined that there would be no U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service review required, only approval from Travis County and possibly a small permit
application fee to Balcones Canyon Preserve. Task 3 would provide the approved siteplan to the
Travis County for review. At that point, a geotechnical specialist would be brought in regarding
the parking lot and foundation for the storage building in order to provide background
information on soils and structural stability and provide input on the design of the foundation as
well as on the asphalt design for the parking lot. Mr. Canady stated he understood the District
wanted all new construction to match the existing structures/parking lot as much as possible.
Director Ubertini stated the parking lot should be pervious. Director Golde agreed and stated
that Dan Ryan said it would absolutely have to be permeable pavement. Mr. Canady stated
based on his calculations, the parking lot would be under /s acre so it would not have to be
pervious if the District did not want it to be. Mr. Canady stated he thought Dan Ryan stated that
the overall permeability limh of 15% applied to the whole subdivision. Director Ubertini stated
the District would have to follow the standard lot requirement per the Architectural Control
Committee (ACC). Director Golde noted the pointLee Blanton made at the last meeting that the
ACC had their own requirements, too, and that it does not have to be pervious. The ACC's
requirements pertain specifically to a limit of impervious cover for each lot and, if exceeded,
pervious pavers would be required.

A discussion ensued regarding Task 4, and the Board stated that the ACC requirements
should be followed. Mr. Canady stated that, based on his analysis, the buildings on site and the
pool were 17% impervious. Director Ubertini stated the square footage limit was applied per

7562025



ACC rules. Mr. Canady stated he would go back to what is in place, what is proposed, and what
is pervious. Director Koemer asked if pervious would be more expensive than impervious, to
which Director Golde replied yes. After review of Task 5, Mr. Canady stated his office
estimated a 15-month window of completion from approval of Task 1 and, once the layout was
agreed upon, they could begin work immediately with a signed agreement. The next step would
be for the Board to interview architects and review and approve the site plan for submission to
Travis County. Mr. Canady stated Murfee Engineering would manage the tasks they were
presenting and would work with the architect.

Director Koerner asked if the black line on the proposed site plan was the lot line and
asked if the District would be acquiring the lot. Ms. Albright stated they would need a lease in
place from the HOA. Director Ubertini asked if the District owned the parking lot, to which Ms.
Albright stated the District owned the lot, but not the land under, similar to the trails. Director
Ubertini asked if the District needed to go back and do the math on all of the projects. Director
Golde stated the only estimate they had was Dan Ryan's rough estimation. Mr. Canady stated it
would be nice to have a surveyor come out and that his office could provide preliminary cost
estimates without a designer, but it would be better to work through the numbers first and get a
more precise estimate. Director Ubertini asked how much of a commitment the District wanted
to make, and Director Koemer asked if they could approve the agreement without having the
bond proceeds. Ms. Albright stated the District would be authorizing Murfee Engineering to
move forward as if it was part of the bonded project, and clarified that the District would be
reimbursed from the bond proceeds for that work by Murfee. Mr. Chandler asked if these costs
were soft costs, to which Ms. Albright stated yes. Director Golde stated the District had
expected operating funds to be used in addition to bond proceed funds. Ms. Albright stated the
MEC work order was part of the overall contract and recommended that the Board could
authorize the work order through Task 2, but, before Murfee Engineering moved forward with
Task 3, additional Board approval would be required. Upon motion by Director Koerner,
seconded by Director Ubertini, and unanimously carried by the Board members present,
the Board approved the Agreement with Murfee Engineering, through Task 2, provided as
Exhibit C.

Director Golde stated the Board would break at 6:32 p.m. for signatures on bond
documents previously approved at the January 16, 2018 Regular Board Meeting.

The Board reconvened at 6:43 p.m.

The next item before the Board was to discuss, consider and take action regarding
expenditure of the $92,000 in the capital account for drainage facilities. Ms. Albright stated that
the issue with the $92,000 is the fact that those monies were comprised of bond proceeds from
three separate bond issuances, and there was not a way to show which funds were tied to which
projects/bonds and thus it was her recommendation to go to TCEQ for approval. Mr. Chandler
stated under state bond law, the funds could be used for a bonded project, but it would be safest
going to TCEQ for approval. Mr. Canady stated he and David Malish had discussed this
internally, and after hearing discussions regarding water and drainage, they also recommended
the District seek TCEQ approval. Director Koemer asked what the cost would be to seek TCEQ
approval. Mr. Monzingo stated he would be the one to write the letter, and Mr. Canady stated he

7562025



would provide a ballpark number after conferring with Mr. Malish. Director Golde asked if the
District could file one overall approval—all for drainage, to which Ms. Albright replied yes. Ms.
Albright stated it would primarily be an engineering project.

Director Golde stated the next item before the Board was to discuss, consider and take
action regarding the May 5, 2018 Directors Election. Ms. Albright stated this would be a
placeholder item for the next few agendas and reminded the Board that applications for a place
on the ballot were due by 5:00 p.m. on February 16, 2018. If at that point only three applications
were received, the election could be cancelled. If there were more than three applications
received, the election would proceed and the last day for a candidate to withdraw would be
February 23, 2018. Director Koemer asked what the rules were for a Board member to solicit
residents to run and whether the Board should be advertising the election. Ms. Albright stated
the Board should be mindful to avoid a "walking quorum," and that the proper notice was posted
on the HOA website as well as the bulletin boards near the mailboxes. Ms. Albright stated her
office would send a reminder prior to the 5:00 p.m. February 16, 2018 filing deadline.

The next item before the Board was to discuss, consider, and take action as necessary on
the Joint Management Agreement (JMA) between the HOA and the District. Director Koemer
distributed a handout, provided as Exhibit E. which identified the eight (8) principles of the new
JMA with the HOA. Director Koemer stated the agreement should be straightforward and
flexible. Next, Director Koemer distributed the draft Amenity Center and Landscaping Cost
Sharing Agreement handout, provided as Exhibit F. which estimated $72,211 to be paid
annually by the District to the HOA with approximately $47,000 to be prorated for the current
year. Ms. Albright stated in regards to insurance coverage, the HOA would likely have
insurance coverage for activities held at the Amenity Center, but the District will likely need
general liability coverage. Ms. Albright stated her office would follow-up with TML for a
proposal. Director Ubertini stated the District's intent was to pay for insurance, whether or not
the policy name was in the District. Director Koemer stated as part of the budget process, the
District has kept a contingency under the "maintenance" line item and asked for clarity on what
type of "maintenance" would be covered. Director Ubertini suggested having a list defining the
items the District would pay and the items the HOA would pay for. Ms. Albright stated that the
agreement would need to be clear on which funds were being provided to the HOA, and to
ensure adequate controls are in place as to amounts that could trigger competitive bidding; but
for insurance, the District could file a claim consistent with the coverage of the facilities. Ms.
Albright stated she would discuss with the HOA's attomey the "controls" in the agreement that
would lay out what the funds could be used for specifically, and recommend receiving reports
from the HOA on expenditures. Ms. Alright also suggested that since the District is smaller and
interacts more with the HOA, that it might be worth it to have a subcommittee in place that deals
with facilities management, with two Board members appointed. Director Ubertini suggested
reports on an annual basis of the record/bookkeeping and requested a draft JMA from Ms.
Albright to be provided at the February Board meeting. Ms. Albright stated she would follow-up
with the HOA's attomey and provide a draft for the Board's review at the next meeting.

7562025



Directors Koemer and Ubertini stated they would not be available for the February 20,
2018 Board meeting, to which Ms. Albright stated the Board could push the meeting out one
week.

Director Golde stated the next item before the Board was to discuss, consider and take
action on update from Texas Municipal League insurance coverage for District facilities,
Directors, and volunteers. Ms. Albright directed the Board to Exhibit G and stated the workers'
compensation coverage would be $324 annually and would cover 100 volunteer hours. There is
a base amount of $200 which is standard for workers' compensation coverage. Upon motion by
Director Koerner, seconded by Director Ubertini, and unanimously carried by the Board
members present, the Board approved the TML proposal for workers' compensation
coverage. Director Golde asked if the hours could be changed in the future, to which Ms.
Albright stated yes.

The next item before the Board was to discuss, consider and take action as necessary
concerning potential District acquisition of road powers. Ms. Albright stated this item should be
discussed in April, after primary elections, and that she would provide a cost proposal at that
time. Ms. Albright stated another benefit of going to the legislature to acquire road powers
(versus the TCEQ) is the Board could attempt to change their election to the uniform date in
November which would save the District money. Director Ubertini asked, if they were
successful in moving to November, could the new members' terms extend to November, to
which Ms. Albright stated not without amending the law that created the District and that the
terms are set by statute where the term ends in May with holdover until November.

Next, Director Golde stated he wanted to clarify on his comments at the last Board
meeting whereby he said the costs would be "trivial" and that his point was that in the reserve
study there is an annual amount that needed to be in the fund based on scheduled repairs and the
most it ever got to is $1 million which is the minimum threshold in terms of selling bonds.

Next, Mr. Canady stated he had two follow-up items from the last meeting in regards to
the game fence, which would not cause any drainage issues; the District would need approval
from Travis County for any construction over a drainage easement. The second follow up item
was not brought up after discussion of the fence.

There being no further business and upon motion made by Director Koerner,
seconded by Director Sartain, and unanimously carried by the Board members present, the
meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 27th day of February, 2018.

Ronald Ubertini, Secretary

7562025



EXHIBIT A 

  



 

 1 
7493672 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

OF 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS      § 

        § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS     § 

        §  

BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT  § 

 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District was 

held on December 19, 2017, in accordance with the duly posted notice of said meeting.  The roll 

was called of the members of the Board of Directors, to-wit: 

 

    Peter Golde  President 

    Donal Sartain  Vice President 

    Ronald Ubertini Secretary/Treasurer 

    Kim Clifford  Assistant Secretary 

    James Koerner  Assistant Secretary 

 

All members of the Board were present, thus constituting a quorum of the Board of 

Directors.  All directors present voted on all matters that came before the Board.  Also in 

attendance were Jeff Monzingo with Montoya & Monzingo, LLP; Stefanie Albright and Troupe 

Brewer, Attorneys, and Lissette Ruiz, Legal Assistant, with Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle and 

Townsend, P.C.; David Malish and Bryce Canady, with Murfee Engineering Company; Clayton 

Chandler with McCall, Parkhurst & Horton LLP, and Lee Blanton and Kim Bigley were present 

on behalf of the Belvedere Homeowners Association (“HOA”).  

 

Director Golde called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and stated the Board would first 

receive public comment.  There were no public comments received. 

 

Director Golde stated the Board would next consider the approval of the minutes of the 

November 21, 2017 regular meeting, provided as Exhibit A.  Director Golde had one edit on page 

four of the minutes to reflect that Director Clifford, and not Director Golde, made a comment 

regarding the amount of reserves in the operating budget. Upon motion by Director Koerner, 

seconded by Director Golde, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the November 

21, 2017 regular meeting minutes, as amended. 
 

The next item before the Board was to consider the bookkeeper’s report, including, but not 

limited to, payment of invoices.  Mr. Monzingo addressed the Board and stated there were no 

changes to the report the Board previously received, provided as Exhibit B.  Mr. Monzingo stated 

a transfer in the amount of $26,134 would need to be made to cover the payment of invoices. After 

the transfers, Mr. Monzingo stated the operating fund balance had approximately $426,000, the 

capital projects fund balance had approximately $92,000, and approximately $370,000 remained 

in the debt service account.  Next, Mr. Monzingo directed the Board to the budget versus actual 

summary and noted no areas of concern.  He then stated some property tax money had been 



 

 2 
7493672 

received, but the majority would be received in December through January. Director Ubertini had 

a question regarding an overdraft fee to which Mr. Monzingo stated he would call the bank to have 

the fee waived.  Mr. Monzingo stated the audit should be ready for the Board’s review at the 

January Board meeting. Upon motion by Director Sartain, seconded by Director Ubertini, and 

unanimously carried, the Board approved the bookkeeper’s report, transfers of funds, and 

payment of invoices.  
 

Director Golde stated the next item before the Board was to discuss, consider, and take 

action regarding a report from the District’s Engineer.  Mr. Malish addressed the Board and 

provided a follow-up discussion in regards to the berms that were discussed at the last meeting. 

Mr. Malish stated that per the contracts and his review of prior pay estimates, the berms should 

have been removed and that the District had paid for their removal through bonds, but the berms 

were not removed.  Mr. Canady stated that, in his discussion with Mr. Ryan, Mr. Ryan had 

indicated that at the time for removal, it was decided that the best course of action was to leave the 

berms in place.  Director Ubertini asked if the District could send a letter to the contractor(s) and 

request a refund.  Ms. Albright stated the District should see of which bond issuance this was a 

part of. She also indicated that there were warranty periods that should be reviewed.  Director 

Clifford also indicated that there could be statute of limitations issues.  Mr. Malish stated he would 

put together a final estimate. Director Sartain asked Mr. Malish and Mr. Canady for their proposed 

recommendation with regards to these berms.  Mr. Malish stated he was not recommending that 

the berms be removed at this time and that Mr. Ryan may have had a good reason for not removing.  

Mr. Malish stated he would prepare a memo based on his review of the contracts.  Ms. Albright 

stated it was probably the developer’s decision to leave these berms, and that the Board at the time 

would likely have followed this advice.   

 

Next, Mr. Golde stated that at the Annual HOA Meeting, there were two homeowners that 

lived on either side of a drainage easement where a game fence runs up to the edge of the wall, 

and voiced concern that there is no fencing over the drainage structure. Director Golde asked Mr. 

Malish if there was any reason why there couldn’t be a game fence there.  A discussion ensued 

regarding ownership of the game fence and whether the fence was an HOA or District 

responsibility.  Kim Bigley advised that the fence belonged to the HOA.  Director Golde asked 

Mr. Malish to review the issue. 

 

Next, Director Clifford provided a follow-up from the last meeting whereat Murfee 

Engineering had raised an issue regarding a piece of metal that was raised along the trail.  She 

notified the Board that, consistent with Murfee Engineering’s advice, this piece of metal had been 

removed by the landscaping company.   

 

Mr. Canady stated that, in response to a request from Director Golde at the last meeting, 

he inspected a 20-30’ stretch of drainage ditch along Flagler Dr. where there had been a wash out.  

He indicated that a distribution of new rocks would address this. He stated his office would come 

back with a more specific recommendation on how to proceed.  Mr. Canady asked if the Board 

was looking for any work to be done now in regards to the Joint Maintenance Agreement (JMA). 

Director Koerner stated that for the new JMA the Board would like assistance from Murfee 

Engineering during January in identifying the property for which the District has maintenance 

responsibility.  Mr. Canady said that he would assist in obtaining this information.  In regards to 



 

 3 
7493672 

drainage within the District, Mr. Canady stated he and Mr. Malish would review the culverts, run 

quick assessments and would continue that process going forward.   

 

Mr. Canady next discussed the process to begin the pre-work for bid solicitations for the 

parking lot and storage building.  Director Clifford stated she had requested this item be added to 

the agenda so that the roles for managing these projects could be discussed.  Director Golde stated 

the engineers would manage the project.  Director Ubertini stated he was under the impression if 

a project involved bond money, then a Board director would oversee the project. Ms. Albright 

stated it would be a third party that would oversee the project construction, but that the Board 

would oversee and manage the contract.  For example, if there were any change orders, they would 

come back to the Board for approval.  Director Clifford asked what role the HOA played since 

they brought the projects forward, and whether the District should also request that the HOA form 

a committee in order to ensure coordination between the HOA and District.  Director Koerner 

recommended two Directors from the MUD Board and two Directors from the HOA Board form 

subcommittees of the respective Boards. A discussion ensued regarding hiring an architect for the 

storage building as Mr. Malish stated his office would not be the ones to design this structure but 

that he would provide recommendations on architects. Director Golde requested Murfee 

Engineering also prepare a plan on how the District proceeds with these projects and provide a 

general schedule. Director Clifford requested a fee proposal be provided by Murfee Engineering 

as well.  Director Koerner recommended the District’s subcommittee be formed tonight. Directors 

Ubertini and Sartain stated they would be the members of this subcommittee. 

 

Mr. Blanton addressed the Board and stated that the HOA recognized and accepted that the 

MUD had a process to follow for bidding and moving forward on projects, but that  the HOA also 

had a process for construction.  That process called for the use of approved contractors and 

complying with all Architectural Control Committee(ACC)  rules.  Director Ubertini agreed and 

stated the District process should also comply with the HOA and ACC standards. Director Clifford 

stated the joint subcommittee needed to keep in mind that many property owners were not in 

attendance at the HOA Annual Meeting and continued communication to the residents would be 

needed on the storage building and parking lot projects. Upon motion by Director Sartain, 

seconded by Director Ubertini, and unanimously carried, the Board approved closing the 

discussion of Item 4. 
 

 Director Golde stated the Board would next consider and take action on Bond Issue No. 4 

regarding recreational facilities, including a Resolution Approving Preliminary Official Statement; 

Authorizing Distribution of Preliminary Official Statement and Publication of a Notice of Sale of 

Bonds; and Approving Other Related Matters.  Ms. Albright directed the Board to the proposed 

Resolution, provided as Exhibit C.  Director Golde asked Ms. Albright if she had sent to the 

Preliminary Official Statement (POS) to all Board members, to which Ms. Albright said it was 

sent to the subcommittee, but a copy was included in the packet.  Ms. Albright stated she had 

received edits from Director Clifford.  Director Golde stated he also had edits to the POS and that 

there were some things that needed explanation, and things that were incorrect in the draft POS.  

Director Golde questioned references to developer planning to sell houses when the Developer 

was no longer active.  Ms. Albright stated that for the discussion related to bonds, the Developer 

needed to be seen as still active in the District as a major component of this bond issuance was 

developer reimbursement.  Director Golde stated that the wastewater system was referenced, but 



 

 4 
7493672 

there was none as residents were on individual septic systems.  Ms. Albright stated that the 

references to the wastewater system, LCRA references and storm water would all be removed.  

She recommended Director Golde provide his edits.  Director Koerner had a question on page one 

of the POS which stated the bond was for Amenity Center Phases, and whether that included the 

parking lot. Ms. Albright stated, the “Improvements” section covered the parking lot. Director 

Golde stated there was a table that listed the developer reimbursements which included some 

District projects, to which Ms. Albright stated she had flagged this for Ms. Edwards, bond counsel, 

and Ms. Edwards had confirmed this would not be an issue.  Director Clifford recommended 

approving the Resolution subject to any further changes.  Upon motion by Director Koerner, 

seconded by Director Sartain, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the Resolution 

Approving Preliminary Official Statement; Authorizing Distribution of Preliminary Official 

Statement and Publication of a Notice of Sale of Bonds; and Approving Other Related 

Matters.  
 

Next, Director Golde stated the Board would consider Authorizing payment of the Attorney 

General review fee.  Ms. Albright stated this was included in the Resolution.  Ms. Albright stated 

the next item was to consider the Designation of Paying Agent/Registrar for the Bonds. Mr. 

Chandler addressed the Board and stated the Paying Agent/Registrar was identified in the POS as 

BOKF, NA. Upon motion by Director Clifford, seconded by Director Ubertini, and 

unanimously carried, the Board approved authorizing BOKF, NA as payment agent for 

Bond Issue No. 4. 

 

Director Golde stated the next item before the Board would be to discuss, consider, and 

take action regarding the process for expenditure of the $92,000 in the capital account for drainage 

facilities.  Director Clifford stated she had asked for this item to be added in follow-up from the 

last Board meeting to discuss what steps the District needed to take. At the last meeting, the Board 

discussed preparing a request to submit to TCEQ for approval. Mr. Malish stated if the funds were 

to be used for a project originally covered by the bond, TCEQ approval was not required, and that 

the District could use the money to maintain projects for which bonds were previously issued.  Ms. 

Albright stated she would want to double-check with the financial advisor since the $92,000 was 

from different bond issuances and may be divided among projects. Director Clifford requested that 

Ms. Albright also seek guidance from the financial consultants as to any new projects for which 

the $92,000 could be used. Ms. Albright stated she would reach out to bond counsel and seek their 

recommendation.  Mr. Monzingo stated he would go back to the prior bond issuances to determine 

from where the funds came.   

 

Next, Director Golde stated that the Board would discuss, consider, and take action as 

necessary on the JMA between the HOA and the District.  Director Koerner stated there was no 

update. Director Clifford stated that the time had come where the JMA needed to be finalized.  The 

Board authorized Ms. Albright to reach out to the HOA’s attorney to make her aware of the JMA 

and to ensure there was enough review time to complete the JMA concurrent with the completion 

of Bond Issue No. 4.  It was also requested that Ms. Albright take steps to ensure that insurance 

was in place at that same time for all of the facilities being acquired.  Ms. Albright stated she would 

need the HOA’s attorney’s contact information and she would reach out.  Director Koerner stated 

that the committee would provide Ms. Albright with additional information regarding the preferred 

terms of the JMA. 



 

 5 
7493672 

 The next item before the Board was to discuss, consider, and take action as necessary 

concerning the Board’s presentation at the HOA annual meeting in December.  Director Clifford 

stated the Data Sheet was provided as a handout at the HOA meeting and had been posted on the 

HOA website and questioned whether it should be left on the website and if so, who would be 

responsible for updating the information.  Director Sartain recommended the Data Sheet be left on 

the website for at least six months.  Director Koerner stated it was a wonderful presentation and 

stated it was worth doing at the next annual HOA meeting. Director Ubertini recommended the 

Data Sheet be left on the website for at least one year. It was agreed to leave the Data Sheet on the 

website and the Board would be responsible for updating it when and as necessary (e.g., upon 

election of new Directors, issuance of new bonds or approval of new tax rate).  Mr. Blanton 

requested that the Board decide where on the website the Data Sheet should be placed because it 

was currently in several different places. The Board recommended the Data Sheet be posted under 

Financial Reports and Director Clifford agreed to communicate this to Kim Bigley. Next, Director 

Clifford asked if when the Board updated the presentation provided to the HOA, if there was 

anything further the Board wanted to include (e.g., turning information from the presentation into 

a white paper) or only include in the Data Sheet.  It was agreed that the Data Sheet was sufficient. 

 

The Board next received an update from Ms. Albright who had contacted the District’s 

underwriter with Texas Municipal League regarding the facilities and premiums for the Amenity 

Center, trails and parking lots.  Ms. Albright stated the District would need to provide details to 

TML such as square footage, to guarantee enough coverage for property damage.  Director Clifford 

stated at the HOA meeting that Mr. Wiles had commented that the playscape and mailboxes were 

also to become the District’s responsibility, to which Ms. Albright stated the post office likely 

owned the mailboxes, and the other referenced facilities were owned by the HOA.  Director 

Koerner stated in his discussions with the HOA, it was never discussed that the playscapes or 

mailboxes would be the District’s responsibility.  Director Ubertini stated this would need to be 

cleared up with the HOA.  Director Clifford recommended an exhibit to the JMA that clearly 

identified the areas for which the District had responsibility.  Director Ubertini had a question 

regarding the District’s general liability to which Ms. Albright stated the District had governmental 

immunity.  Next, Director Clifford asked Ms. Albright for a follow-up in regards to Director Golde 

using his tractor to complete District projects.  Ms. Albright stated TML had said this would not 

be covered and if the Board decided they wanted to be more active in the District, the Board would 

need to have workers’ compensation coverage, to which Director Clifford asked how much the 

premium would be.  Ms. Albright stated it would be based on the number of work hours included.  

Director Golde stated he was interested in receiving a quote for such coverage.  Ms. Albright stated 

she would seek a quote for 50 and 100 hours and advised that a record would need to be kept for 

hours worked. 

 

 The next item before the Board was to discuss, consider and take action as necessary 

concerning potential District acquisition of road powers. Director Clifford stated she had requested 

this item be added as this was an outstanding item that had previously been raised but not discussed 

in earnest.  Director Golde stated that at the annual HOA Meeting, Mr. Wiles had mentioned a 

reserve study which sets out 30-40 years of reserves.  He requested a copy from Mr. Wiles and 

reviewed the report and he feels it is somewhat “trivial” as far as the effort for the District to obtain 

road powers outweighed any benefits.  The maximum amount that the reserve fund ever reaches 

is around $1 million which is not enough to warrant use of the District bonding authority.  Ms. 



 

 6 
7493672 

Albright stated that she was aware of three districts that had received road powers through the 

legislature rather than through the TCEQ process and estimated a fee of approximately $20,000 to 

complete.  Ms. Albright stated she would confer with her colleagues to provide a quote and 

proposal of the path forward.   Director Ubertini suggested discussing this issue with the HOA as 

they have funds set aside.  Director Koerner asked as a point of clarity -- $1 million was the 

recommended amount in reserves for roads, to which Director Golde replied, no, that was the 

biggest expense buildup to spend on roads.  Director Golde stated there was also a transition study 

mentioned in the reserve study and that he would request a copy from Mr. Wiles. 

 

Director Ubertini made a comment regarding the upcoming Director elections and asked if 

there were two or three Directors up for re-election, to which Ms. Albright stated there were three: 

the positions held by Directors Golde, Sartain, and Koerner which would be discussed further at 

the January meeting. 

 

There being no further business and upon motion made by Director Koerner, 

seconded by Director Sartain, and unanimously carried, the meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m.    

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 16th day of January, 2018. 

 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

Ronald Ubertini, Secretary 



EXHIBIT B 

  



BELVEDERE MUD

SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY

GENERAL FUND

MEETING DATE: JANUARY 24, 2018

CASH BALANCE AS OF 1/17/18

Revenue:

Deposit Date Description

Expenditures:

Checl< Number

Cash Balance Before Expenditures

Description

1015 Lloyd Gosselink Legal Fees

Total Expenditures

ENDING CASH BALANCE • CHECKING OPERATING AS OF JANUARY 18, 2018

CASH BALANCE - MONEY MARKET OPERATING

Total Deposit

ENDING CASH BALANCE • MONEY MARKET OPERATING

TOTAL CASH BALANCE OPERATING

CASH BALANCE • CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL CASH BALANCE • CAPITAL PROJECTS

CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE FUND

Expenditures
Total Deposits:

Total Expenditures;

ENDING CASH BALANCE • DEBT SERVICE FUND

Amount

Amount

$ 4,578.90

$ 10,437.22

$ 10,437,22

$ 4,578.90

$ 5,858.32

$ 525,031.79

$ 525,031.79

$ 530,890.11

$ 92,230.81

$ 92,230.81

$ 456,395.96

$ 456,395.96



BELVEDERE MUD

SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY

GENERAL FUND

MEETING DATE: JANUARY 16, 2018

CASH BALANCE AS OF 12/31/17

Revenue:

Deposit Date Description

1/1/2018 Refund of bank charges

Cash Balance Before Expenditures

Expenditures;

Check Number

1010

1011

1012

1013

1014

Transfer

Transfer

Description

Montoya & Monzingo, LLP
West Davis & Company

Texas Disposal Systems
Murfee Engineering Company
Attorney General
Belvedere MUD - Money Market
Belvedere MUD - Debt Service

Total Expenditures

Bookkeeping Fees
Audit Fees

Waste Disposal
Engineering Fees
Bond Expense

Property taxes

ENDING CASH BALANCE - CHECKING OPERATING AS OF JANUARY 16, 2018

CASH BALANCE - MONEY MARKET OPERATING

Deposit Belvedere-Checking

Total Deposit

ENDING CASH BALANCE • MONEY MARKET OPERATING

TOTAL CASH BALANCE OPERATING

CASH BALANCE • CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL CASH BALANCE - CAPITAL PROJECTS

CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE FUND

Transfer

Expenditures
Wire

Wire

Wire

Wire

Transfer from Operating

Total Deposits:

Wells Fargo
Bank of Texas

Bank of Texas

Bank of Texas

Total Expenditures:

ENDING CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE FUND

Property Taxes

BELV110UT

BELV1011UT

BELV316UT

BELV916UTR

Amount

30.00

Amount

1,200.00

7,500.00

9,984.91

1,500.00

1,220.00

128,000.00

152,721.29

$ 128,000.00

$ 152,721.29

2,137.50

5,087.50

13,893.75

60,675.00

iLjfS

$ 312,533.42

30.00

$ 312,563.42

$ 302,126.20

$ 10,437.22

$ 397,031.79

$ 128,000.00

$ 525,031.79

$ 535,469.01

$ 92,230.81

$ 92,230.81

385,468.42

152,721.29

81,793.75

$ 456,395.96



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual

For the Year to Date Ended January 24, 2018
Unaudited

2018

Year to Date Annual

Variance 2018 Variance
Year to Date Year to Date Favorable Annual Favorable

Actual Budget (Unfarvorable) Budget (Unfavorable)

Revenues

Maintenance Taxes $ 152,468 $ 108,885 $ 43,583 $ 326,655 $ (174,187)
Interest Income 269 167 102 500 (231)

Total Revenues 152,737 109,052 43,685 327,155 (174,418)

Expenditures

Solid Waste Disposal 19,491 19,000 (491) 38,000 18,509
Legal Fees 14,359 18,333 3,974 55,000 40,641
Audit Fees 7,500 8,500 1,000 8,500 1,000
Accounting Fees 4,800 4,800 - 14,400 9,600
Engineering Fees 4,500 6,000 1,500 18,000 13,500
Enigeering Design - 5,000 5,000 15,000 15,000
Landscaping - 8,356 8,356 25,069 25,069
Amenity Center Operations & Maintenance - 7,833 7,833 23,500 23,500
Maintenance - 11,667 11,667 35,000 35,000
Insurance 966 667 (299) 2,000 1,034
Tax Appraisal and Collection Fees 1,240 1,333 93 4,000 2,760
Bank Charges - 67 67 200 200
Other Fees - 33 33 100 100

Newspaper notices
- 667 667 2,000 2,000

Total Expenditures 52,856 92,256 39,400 240,769 187,913

Projected Excess Revenue
Over Expenditures $ 99,881 $ 28,796 $ 71,085 $ 86,386 $ 13,495

SolidWaste Disposal year to date budget reflects 6 months because 6 month of payments have been made.
AuditFees year to date budget reflects the full audit budget because the audit is completed and billed.



TXDISTIA

RECEIVABLE BAIANCE 'R' REP

UIK — BELVEDERE HUO

BEGINNIHG TAX

XEAR TAX BALANCE ADJ

BASE TAX

COLLECTED

TRAVIS COUNTir TAX OFFICE

OVERALL C0LL/DI5T REPORT

FROM 10/01/2017 TO 12/31/2017

ALL OTHERS

DATE 01/02/2018

YEAR FROM 0000 TO 2017

NET BASE TAX PERCENT EHDINQ P « I P & I LRP OTHER PENALTY

REVERSALS COLLECTED COLLECTED TAX BALANCE COLLECTED REVERSALS COLLECTED COLLECTED

TOTAL

DISTRIBUTED

200« .00 .00 .DO .00 .00 .00 \ .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

2007 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 \ .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

2009 .00 . .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 V .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

2009 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 \ .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

2010 .00 .00 . 00 .00 . 00 .00 \ .00 .00 .00 .00 . 00 .00

2011 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 t .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

2012 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

20i: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 \ . 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

2014 2371.31 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 \ 2371.31 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

2015 333S.2S .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 \ 3336.25 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

201« 77*1,2B .00 £34.54 .00 634.54 6.20 i 7106.74 14S.94 .00 .00 .00 780.48

TOTL 1344B.B4 .00 634.54 .00 634.54 4.72 i 12814.30 145.94 .00 .00 .00 760.49

2017 72J464.S7 .00 426329.73 .00 436239.73 SB.7S \ 299234.94 .00 .00 .00 .00 426223.73

EWTITY

TOTL 73B913.S1 .00 436864.27 .00 426B64.27 57.77 \ 312049.24 145.94 .00 .00 .00 437010.21

-h \iaX • ' —

Kcciywyi^

toll'

\j

• na\U{--']^0.50



Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Balance Sheet
As of January 24, 2018

Jan 24, 18

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CASH

Money Market - ABC Bank 525,031.79
Checking Account - ABC Bank 5,858.32

Total CASH 530,890.11

Total Checking/Savings 530,890.11

Accounts Receivable

Taxes Receivable 143,260.25

Total Accounts Receivable 143,260.25

Other Current Assets

Due From Capital Projects 43,552.23

Total Other Current Assets 43,552.23

Total Current Assets 717,702.59

TOTAL ASSETS 717,702.59

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities

Deferred Revenue 143,260.25

Total Other Current Liabilities 143,260.25

Total Current Liabilities 143,260.25

Total Liabilities 143,260,25

Equity
Unassigned 474,561.35
Net Income 99,880,99

Total Equity 574,442.34

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 717,702.59



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Profit & Loss

October 1, 2017 through January 24, 2018

Oct1,'17-Jan 24,18

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Interest Income 268.95

Income

Property Taxes 152,468.14

Total Income 152,468.14

Total Income 152,737.09

Expense
Audit Fees 7,500.00
Bank Service Charges 0.00
Bookkeeping Fees 4,800.00
Engineering

District Engineering 4,500.00

Total Engineering 4,500.00

Insurance 966.46

Legal Fees
Legal Fees 14,359.35

Total Legal Fees 14,359.35

Collection and Appraisal Fees 1,239.94
Waste Disposal 19,490.35

Total Expense 52,856.10

Net Ordinary Income 99,880.99

Net income 99,880.99



Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund
Balance Sheet

As of January 16, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets

Prepaid Bond Expenses

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities

Due to Operating

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Restricted

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 16,18

92,230.81

92,230.81

43,552.23

43,552.23

135,783.04

135,783.04

43,552.23

43,552.23

43,552.23

43,552.23

92,182.54
48.27

92,230.81

135,783.04



Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund

Profit & Loss
October 1, 2017 through January 16, 2018

Oct1,'17-Jan16,18

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income 48.27

Total Other Income 48.27

Net Other Income 48.27

Net income 48.27



Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Balance Sheet
As of January 16, 2018

Jan 16,18

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Cash

MUD Debt Service Fund

Total Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities

Deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Restricted

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

456,395.96

456,395.96

456,395.96

168,788.99

168,788.99

625,184.95

625,184.95

168,788.99

168,788.99

168,788.99

168,788,99

359,111.02
97,284.94

456,395,96

625,184.95



Belvedere IVIUD-Debt Service Fund

Profit & Loss
October 1, 2017 through January 16, 2018

Oct1,'17-Jan16,18

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Tax Revenue 178,845.89

Totallncome 178,845.89

Expense
Interest Expense 81,193.75
Paying Agent Fee 600,00

Total Expense 81,793.75

Net Ordinary Income 97,052,14

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income 232.80

Total Other Income 232.80

Net Other Income 232,80

Net Income 97,284.94



EXHIBIT C 

  









 7 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc. (MEC) shall perform the services outlined in this Agreement for the stated fee arrangement. 

 

Access to Site: 
 Unless otherwise stated, MEC will have access to the site for activities necessary for the performance of the services.  MEC will take 

precautions to minimize damage due to these activities, but has not included in the fee the cost of restoration of any resulting damage. 

 

Dispute Resolution: 
 Any claims or disputes made during design, construction or post-construction between the Client and MEC shall be submitted to non-binding 

mediation.  Client and MEC agree to include a similar mediation agreement with all contractors, subcontractors, sub consultants, suppliers, and 

fabricators, thereby providing for mediation as the primary method for dispute resolution between all parties. 

 

Billings/Payments: 
 Invoices for MEC’s services shall be submitted, at MEC’s option, either upon completion of such services or on a monthly basis.  Invoices shall 

be payable within 30 days after the invoice date.   

 

Certifications, Guarantees and Warranties: 
 MEC shall not be required to execute any document that would result in their certifying, guaranteeing or warranting the existence of conditions 

whose existence MEC cannot ascertain. 

 

Termination of Services: 
 The Client or MEC may terminate this Agreement should the other fail to perform its obligations hereunder.  In the event of termination, the 

Client shall pay MEC for all services rendered to the date of termination, all reimbursable expenses, and reimbursable termination expenses. 

 

Ownership of Documents: 
 To the extent allowed by law, all documents produced by MEC under this Agreement shall remain the property of MEC and may not be used by 

the Client for any other endeavor without the written consent of MEC. 

 

Design Without Construction Administration: 

 If the basic services under this Agreement do not include project observation or review of the Contractor’s performance or any other 

construction phase services, the Client assumes all responsibility for interpretation of the Contract Documents and for construction observation, and 

the client waives any claims against MEC that may be in any way connected thereto.  The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to 

indemnify and hold harmless MEC from any and all claims arising from modifications, clarifications, interpretations, adjustments or changes made to 

the Contract Documents to reflect changed field or other conditions, except for claims arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of 

MEC.   

 

Hazardous Materials – Suspension of Services: 

 Both parties acknowledge that MEC’s scope of services does not include any services related to the presence of any hazardous or toxic 

materials.  The Client agrees to indemnify and hold harmless MEC from and against any and all claims, suits, demands, liabilities, losses, damages or 

costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and defense costs arising out of or in any way connected with the detection, presence, handling, removal, 

abatement, or disposal of any asbestos or hazardous or toxic substances, products or materials that exist on, about or adjacent to the Project site, 

whether liability arises under breach of contract or warranty, tort, including negligence, strict liability or statutory liability or any other cause of 

action, except for the sole negligence or willful misconduct of MEC.   

 

Betterment: 

 If, due to MEC’s negligence, a required item or component of the Project is omitted from MEC’s construction documents, MEC shall not 

be responsible for paying the cost required to add such item or component to the extent that such item or component would have been required and 

included in the original construction documents.  In no event will MEC be responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment or upgrades 

or enhances the value of the Project 

 





TASK DESCRIPTION

1
MEC Prepares Planning Base Map And Submit To District 

For Plan Review

2 District/HOA Develop Conceptual Plan

3
MEC Prepares Proposed Dimensional Plan with Preferred 

Foot Print

4 District/HOA Interview and Select Architect

5 District/HOA  Review/Approve Proposed Site Plan

6
MEC Prepares and Submits Site Plan Prove Up Unit 

Quantity No Water Quality - Survey

7
Architect Prepares Building Design - Structural - 

Geotechnical

8 MEC Processes Site Plan

9
MEC Prepares Contract Documents/Advertisement/ Bid 

Project

10
MEC Provides Contract Administration Services for 

Projects and Field Observation for Civil Design

11
Architect Provides Field Observation for Building 

Construction

2 Months

1 month

2 months

2 months

3 months

2 months

4 months

4 months

Month 13 Month 14 Month 15

2 Weeks

Proposed Schedule for Belvedere MUD Community Center Site Improvements

Month 9 Month 10 Month 11 Month 12

6 Weeks

Month 4 Month 5 Month 6 Month 7 Month 8Month 3Month 2Month 1

1/11/2018 1 17021



EXHIBIT D 

  



© 2017 DigitalGlobe ©CNES (2017) Distribution Airbus DS © 2018 Microsoft Corporation 

© 2017 DigitalGlobe ©CNES (2017) Distribution Airbus DS © 2018 Microsoft Corporation 

© 2017 DigitalGlobe ©CNES (2017) Distribution Airbus DS © 2018 Microsoft Corporation 

© 2017 DigitalGlobe ©CNES (2017) Distribution Airbus DS © 2018 Microsoft Corporation 

20 L.F.

ROCK

BERMS

BERM ALONG

CONTOUR -

APPRX 75 L.F.

50 L.F. ROCK BERMS

36" HIGH

60 L.F. ROCK BERM

100 L.F. ROCK BERMS

65 L.F. ROCK BERM

50 L.F. ROCK BERM

30 L.F. ROCK BERM

15 L.F. ROCK BERM

20 L.F. ROCK BERM

SCALE: 1"=200'

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South, Building D, Suite 110, Austin, Texas 78746, (512) 327-9204

Murfee Engineering Company

BELVEDERE M.U.D.
AERIAL

ROCK BERM LOCATIONS

JOB NO. 17-031.10

DESIGNED BY: BC

DRAWN BY: LDD
FILE(LAYOUT): O:\17\031\10\Aerial.dwg(OVL WITH BERMS-24x36)

SCALE: AS NOTED SHEET: 1  OF  1

DATE: 1/9/2018

DATE: 1/9/2018

PRELIMINARY DRAWING
FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-353

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLINS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE RIDGE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAGLER DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAGLER DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAGLER DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAGLER DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAGLER DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERDE MESA COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLANCIA DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLANCIA DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNCHBURG DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADRONE RANCH TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON POOL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE OF INTERIM REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF BRYCE CANADY, P.E. #123424 ON 1/9/18 1/9/18 IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION OR BIDDING PURPOSES.



EXHIBIT E 

  



 Belvedere MUD and HOA Joint Maintenance Agreement Framework 

With the issuance of the Belvedere MUD recreational bond in 2018 the MUD and HOA need to enter 

a Joint Maintenance Agreement (JMA) pertaining to the property to be conveyed to the MUD. 

The Property: Amenity Center @ 17400 Flagler Dr, including parking lots, storage facility and 

landscaping 

General Principles of JMA: 

1. Single and straight forward agreement between MUD and HOA covering maintenance of 

The Property and current MUD related landscaping.   

2. The new agreement will supersede the existing landscaping maintenance agreement 

3. Every fiscal year the MUD will provide the HOA with funding for the care and maintenance 

of The Property including MUD related landscaping  

4. The HOA is responsible for on-going maintenance and care of The Property including all 

landscaping.  This includes the hiring and managing of contractors  

5. The HOA will be responsible for insurance coverage of The Property 

6. Amount of funding from the MUD to the HOA will be reviewed annually as part of the MUD 

budget setting process 

7. Annual funding amount agreed to by HOA and MUD is $ 72,000 for The Property including 

the MUD related landscaping 

8. In 2018 the amount of funding for The Property $47,000 will be pro-rated for the number of 

months in the fiscal year the MUD owns the Property.   The full $25,000 for MUD related 

landscaping will be provided in 2018.  



EXHIBIT F 

  



Amenity Center and Landscaping Cost Sharing Agreement

2017 HOA
Category Budget MUD % MUD $

Insurance $6,936 33 $2,289
Electric $10,200 33 $3,366
Water $23,000 33 $7,590
Phone/Internet/Cable $7,800 66 $5,148
A/C Cleaning $6,600 100 $6,600
A/C Supplies $1,500 100 $1,500
Landscaping(A/C & Common) $107,683 28.5 $30,718
Maintenance $30,000 33 $10,000
Contingency/Storage $15,000 33 $5,000

Total Paid to HOA Annually $72,211



EXHIBIT G 

  












































	Insert from: "2018.01.24 board packet (special meeting)(consultants).PDF"
	Insert from: "Belvedere RTB 2017.pdf"
	December 31, 2017

	Insert from: "Belvedere AFS 2017.pdf"
	Belvedere Cover 2017
	TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Blank Page
	Div Page-Financial Section
	Belvedere Opinion 2017
	Belvedere MDA 2017
	Div Page-Basic Fin Stmt
	Belvedere Basic 2017
	GOV WIDE BAL SHT
	GOV WIDE STMT

	Belvedere Notes 2017
	A. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting
	B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting
	C. Fund Balances
	D. Budget
	E. Pensions
	F. Cash and Cash Equivalents
	G. Capital Assets
	H. Interfund Transactions
	I. Long-Term Debt
	J. Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources
	The investment policies of the District are governed by State statute and an adopted District Investment Policy that includes depository contract provisions and custodial contract provisions.  Major provisions of the District’s Investment Policy inclu...
	Cash – At year end, deposits were held by the District’s depository bank in accounts that were secured at the balance sheet date by Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) coverage or by pledged collateral held by the District’s agent bank in the...
	These bonds are described as follows:
	6. Risk Management
	The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft, damage or destruction of assets, errors and omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters.  During the year, the District obtained liability coverage.



	Div Page-Req Suppl Info
	Belvedere Budget 2017
	BUDGET

	Div Page-TCEQ Info
	Belvedere Supplemental Index 2017
	Belvedere Supplemental 2017
	GEN FUND EXP
	TAXES
	DEBT-2010
	DEBT-2011
	DEBT-2016
	DEBT-2016R
	DEBT-ALL
	DEBT CHANGES
	COMP REV & EXP
	COMP REV & EXP-DS
	BOARD
	Principal Taxpayers 

	Div Page-Other Info

	Insert from: "Belvedere MUD Amenity Center Improvements.pdf"
	DOC034
	Belvedere MUD Community Center Schedule



